



## COURTNEY W. DUNLAP DEVELOPMENT MANAGER

2231 EAST CAMELBACK ROAD  
SUITE 102  
PHOENIX, AZ 85016  
PH: 602.285.3106  
FX: 602.285.3141  
CDUNLAP@TRAMMELLCROW.COM

Courtney Dunlap serves as Development Manager for High Street Residential, a subsidiary of Trammell Crow Company, in Phoenix. He has more than 16 years of experience in construction and development management. His responsibilities include managing design and construction related activities for the company's developments.

## PROJECT DEVELOPMENTS

**THE ASTOR AT OSBORN**  
190 Units Multifamily

**THE FILLMORE**  
692 Units Multifamily  
14,000 SF Retail

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Trammell Crow Company – Phoenix, Arizona – 2018 to Present  
Development Manager

Macerich – Phoenix, Arizona – 2015-2018  
Senior Construction Manager  
Senior Project Manager

CWD Builders – Phoenix, Arizona – 2013-2015  
Owner/President

AR Mays Construction – Phoenix, Arizona – 2006-2013  
Project Manager

Gabor Lorant Architects – Phoenix, Arizona – 2006  
Construction Administrator

Toll Brothers – Phoenix, Arizona – 2004-2006  
Construction Manager

Linden Court Development Co. – Phoenix, Arizona – 2002-2004  
Project Manager

## PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS & COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

International Council of Shopping Centers (ICSC), Member  
National Association of Realtors, Member

## EDUCATION & CREDENTIALS

Oakland University – Bachelor of Science, Business Management  
AZ ROC KB-01 (Unlimited Value) Dual Commercial/Residential General Contractor License  
Arizona Department of Real Estate – Licensed Agent

